
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

In the Matter of 

BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

BASIC RESEARCH, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

A.G. WATERHOUSE, L.L.C. 
a limited liability corporation, 

KLEIN-BECKER USA, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

NUTRASPORT, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

SOVAGE DERMALOGIC LABORATORIES, LLC, 
a limited liability company; 

BAN, LLC, 
a limited liability corporation, also doing 



Pursuant to Federal Trade Commission ("Commission") Rule of Procedure 3.12, 

Respondent, Klein-Becker usa, LLC respecthlly submits this Answer and Grounds of Defense in 

response to the Complaint filed in this matter. 

With respect to the first paragraph of the Complaint, Klein-Becker usa, LLC 

denies that the Commission has reason to believe that Respondents have violated the provisions 

of the Federal Trade Commission Act andlor that this proceeding is in the public interest. 

Klein-Becker usa, LLC responds to each numbered paragraph of the Complaint as 

follows: 

1. Admitted, except to clarify that the Respondent is a limited liability 

company. Denied as to "corporation." 

2. Admitted, except to clarify that the Respondent is a limited liability 

company. Denied as to "corporation." 

3. Admitted, except to clarify that the Respondent is a limited liability 

company. Denied as to "corporation." 

4. Admitted, except to clarify that the Respondent is a limited liability 

company. Denied as to "corporation." 

5 .  Admitted, except to clarify that the Respondent is a limited liability 

company. Denied as to "corporation." 

6. The first sentence of Paragraph 6 is admitted, except to clarify that the 

Respondent BAN, LLC is a limited liability company; denied as to "corporation." As to the 

second sentence of Paragraph 6, it is admitted that BAN, LLC was named Basic Research, LLC 

prior to December 27,2002, and that BAN, LLC was named Old Basic Research, LLC between 

December 27,2002 and March 31,2003; further admitted that, at certain times and under those 



earlier names, BAN, LLC has done business as Basic Research, A.G. Waterhouse, Klein-Becker, 

Nutrasport, and Sovage Dermalogic Laboratories. Denied as to the third sentence of Paragraph 

6. 

7. Admitted that Dennis Gay is an individual whose principal place of 

business is at 5742 W. Harold Gatty Dr., Salt Lake City, Utah. Otherwise denied. 

8. Admitted that Daniel B. Mowrey is an individual with an office located at 

5742 W. Harold Gatty Dr., 



Dermalin-APg, cut tin^ Gel, and Tummy Flattening Gel 



usa, LLC denies. Further, the phrase "reasonable basis" is inherently vague, not defined in the 

Complaint, and subject to no discernible quantitative or qualitative requirements. 

17. Denied. Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC has not disseminated 

advertisements andor labeling for Cutting Gel. 

18. Denied. The allegations assume that Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC 

made the representations alleged in Paragraph 17, which Respondent denies. 

19. Denied. The allegations assume that Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC 

made the representations alleged in Paragraphs 17 and 18, which Respondent Klein-Becker usa, 

LLC denies. 

20. Denied. Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC has not disseminated 

advertisements and/or labeling for Tummy Flattening Gel. 

2 1. Denied. The allegations assume that Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC 

made the representations alleged in Paragraph 20, which Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC 

denies. 
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25. Denied. Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC has not disseminated 

advertisements andlor labeling for Tummy Flattening Gel. 

26. Denied. The allegations assume that Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC 

made the representations alleged in Paragraph 25, which Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC 

denies. 

Leptoprin and Anorex Products for Weight and Fat Loss in "the Significantlv Overweight" 

27. Denied in that Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC has not disseminated 

advertisements and/or labeling for Leptoprin. Admitted that, at certain times, Respondent Klein- 

Becker usa, LLC disseminated advertisements andlor labeling for Anorex. Denied in that the 

term "caused" is inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to multiple meanings. Admitted 

that the quoted language in suh-paragraphs 27(A) through 27(C) appear in the advertisements 

attached as Exhibits H through J, but denied that those quotations accurately or fully ref25 140.759 519.1j
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3 1. Denied. Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC has not disseminated 

advertisements and/or labeling for Leptoprin. 

32. Denied. The allegations assume that Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC 

made the representations alleged in Paragraph 3 1, which Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC 

denies. 

33. Denied as to Paragraph 33(A) in that the language "causes weight loss of 

more than 20 pounds in significantly overweight users" does not appear in the advertisements for 

Anorex identified in Paragraph 27, is not defined in the Complaint, and is inherently vague, 

subjective, and susceptible to numerous different interpretations. Denied as to Paragraph 33(B) 

in that the language "causes loss of substantial, excess fat in significantly overweight users" does 

not appear in the advertisements for Anorex identified in Paragraph 27, is not defined in the 

Complaint, and is inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to numerous different 

interpretations. 

34. Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC denies having made the 

representations alleged in Paragraph 33 and thus denies having represented that it "possessed and 

relied upon a reasonable basis that substantiated" such representations. Further, the phrase 

"reasonable basis" is inherently vague, not defined in the Complaint, and subject to no 

discernible quantitative or qualitative requirements. 

35. Denied in that the allegations assume that Respondent Klein-Becker usa, 

LLC made the representations alleged in Paragraphs 33 and 34, which Respondent Klein-Becker 

usa, LLC denies. Further, the phrase "reasonable basis" is inherently vague, not defined in the 

Complaint, and subject to no discernible quantitative or qualitative requirements. 



PediaLean Product for Weight Loss in Children 

36. Admitted that, at certain times, Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC 

disseminated advertisements andlor labeling for PediaLean. Denied in that the term "caused" is 

inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to multiple meanings. Admitted that 

advertisements for PediaLean have appeared in the publications named in the second sentence of 

Paragraph 36. Admitted that the quoted language in sub-paragraphs 36(A) through 36(B) appear 

in the advertisements attached as Exhibits K and L, but denied that those quotations accurately or 

fully reflect the express andlor implied messages of those advertisements. Otherwise denied. 

37. Denied in that the language "causes substantial weight loss in overweight 

or obese children" does not appear in the advertisements for PediaLean identified in Paragraph 

36, is not defined in the Complaint, and is inherently vague, subjective, and susceptible to 

numerous different interpretations. 

38. Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC denies having made the representation 

alleged in Paragraph 37 and thus denies having represented that it "possessed and relied upon a 

reasonable basis that substantiated" such representation. Further, the phrase "reasonable basis" 

is inherently vague, not defined in the Complaint, and subject to no discernible quantitative or 

qualitative requirements. 

39. Denied in that the allegations assume that Respondent Klein-Becker usa, 

LLC made the representations alleged in Paragraphs 37 and 38, which Respondent denies. 

Further, the phrase "reasonable basis" is inherently vague, not defined in the Complaint, and 

subject to no discernible quantitative or qualitative requirements. 

40. Respondent Klein-Becker usa, LLC denies that it bas represented that 

PediaLean "causes substantial weight loss in overweight or obese children" and, thus, denies 





This enforcement action is based upon regulatory standards governing the 

quantity and quality of substantiation Respondent must possess at the time it makes express and 

implied claims in advertisements. The standards fail 

and failed 



One or more of the advertisements identified in the Complaint contains one or 

more claims and/or representations that are vague, generalized, subjective, highly suggestive, 

and/or exaggerated statements, 



properly, to reach the "reason to believe" determination, the Commission has violated 15 U.S.C. 

8 45(h) of the Act. 

Federal Trade Commission Act (15 U.S.C. 6 45(b) -- Interest of the Public 

The Complaint and this enforcement action are based upon regulatory standards 

governing the quantity and quality of substantiation Respondent must possess at the time it 

makes express and implied claims in advertisements. The standards fail and have failed to 

provide reasonable persons, including Respondent, with fair notice as to whether contemplated 

claims in advertisements, including those time ist 



DEMAND FOR ATTORNEY'S FEES 

Respondent reserves all claims for attorney's fees and costs that they may have 

under the Recovery of Awards Under 
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~ r e ~ o f y  L. Hillyer 
FELDMANGALE, P.A. 
Miami Center - 19 '~ Floor 
201 South Biscayne Blvd. 
Miami, Florida 33 13 1 
Telephone: (305) 358-5001 
Facsimile: (305) 358-3309 
e-mail: ghillyer@feldmanrale.com 

Counsel for Defendant 
Klein-Becker USA. L.L.C. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this 30th day of July, 2004, I caused to be filed and 

served the Answer and Grounds of Defense of Respondent Klein-Becker USA, LLC as 

follows: 

(1) an original and two paper copies filed by hand delivery and one electronic 
copy in PDF format filed by electronic mail to: 

Donald S. Clark, Secretary 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Room H-159 
Washington, D.C. 20580 
Email: secretary@ftc.gov 

(2) one paper copy served by hand delivery to: 

The Honorable Steven J. McGuire 
Administrative Law Judge 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Room H-112 
Washington, D.C. 20580 

(3) one paper copy by first class U.S. mail and one electronic copy in PDF 
format by electronic mail to: 

Laureen Kapin 
Walter C. Gross 
Joshua S. Millard 
Robin F. Richardson 
Laura Schneider 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite NJ-2122 
Washington, D.C. 20580 
email: Ikapin@ftc.gov 

(4) one paper copy by first class US.  mail to: 

Elaine D. Kolish 
Associate Director, Enforcement 
Federal Trade Commission 
601 New Jersey Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20001 



Ronald F. Price 
PETERS SCOFELD PRICE 
3 10 Broadway Centre 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
Counsel for Respondent Daniel B. Mowrej 

Richard D. Burbidge 
Jefferson W. Gross 
Andrew J. Dymek 
BURBIDGE & MITCHELL 
215 South State Street, Suite 920 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 11 
Counsel for Respondent Dennis Gay 

Mitchell K. Friedlander 
C/O Compliance Department 
5742 West Harold Gatty Drive 
Salt Lake City, UT 841 16 

Lanny A. Breuer 
Jay T. Smith 
COVINGTON & BURLING 
1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20004 
Counsel for Respondent Basic Research, L.L. C. 

I further certify that the electronic copies sent to the Secretary of the 

Commission are true and correct copies of the paper originals, and that paper copies with 

original signatures are being filed with the Secretary of the Commission on the same day 

by other means. 



FELDMANGALE, P.A. 
Miami Center - 19" Floor 
201 South Biscayne Blvd. 
Miami, Florida 33 13 1 
Telephone: (305) 358-5001 
Facsimile: (305) 358-3309 
e-mail: .ghillvcr@feldmangale.com 

Counsel for Defendant 
Klein-Becker USA, L.L.C. 


